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Churchfield Road,

Walton-on-Thames, Surrey, KT12 2TD

December 3, 2009
REF: Class Il permissive change, pursuant to 82.1043, for FCC ID: VV7-MBMF3607GW1-L
Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to 82.1043, Ericsson AB hereby submit a request for Class Il permissive change to our Mini-PCle
wireless card, model F3607gw, FCC ID: VV7-MBMF3607GW1-L.

Description of the changes:
Slight HW changes due to exchange of obsolete component. For more details please check:

- Operational description — Detail description of changes
- Schematics

- Bill of materials

- PCB layout diagrams

- External photographs

- Internal photographs

The following exhibits from the original application remain unchanged, applicable and representative after
this Class Il permissive change:

- Block diagram

- Operational description — Theory of operation

- Operational description — Two-ways authentication method
- User’s guide

- Label design

- Label location

Compliance/Responsibility statements:

- New exhibits to demonstrate the continuous compliance with Part 15B, Part 22, Part 24, RSS-Gen,
RSS-132, RSS-133 and RF exposure requirements are submitted with this application.
- The product remains compliant with all the applicable rules and requirements once performed this
Class Il permissive change.
- Changes in the configurations indicated in this application and final compliance of the host device +
modules composite system fall under the responsibility of the host product manufacturer.
Sincerely,
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Bernie Fuller, CEng, BEng, MIET
Certification Approval Manager
Mobile Broadband Modules
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